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From: Media Operations
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 12:18 PM
To:      

Shannon FRAZER; Cheryl-anne MOY
Cc: Media Operations; Social Media
Subject: FOR INFO: Border Force commissioner's tweet [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi all, 
 
Please be advised that we have received the below.  

 
 
We will keep you all updated.   
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Media Operations 
Executive Division | Corporate Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
P: 02 6264 2244 | M:   
Email: media@border.gov.au 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 
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From: Media Operations
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 12:29 PM
To:
Cc: Social Media; Media Operations; 
Subject: FOR INFO: Comm Twitter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi    
 
As discussed, these were the two ‘likes’ present on the ABFComm Twitter. 
 
Below is a similar occurrence that happened in the US. 
 
http://www.abc.net.au/news/2017‐09‐12/ted‐cruz‐appears‐to‐like‐porn‐video‐on‐twitter/8901566  
 
Social has confirmed that they have never liked anything from the Commissioners account. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Media Operations 
Executive Division | Corporate Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
P: 02 6264 2244 | M:   
Email: media@border.gov.au 
 

From: Media Operations  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 12:03 PM 
To:  @BORDER.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  @border.gov.au>;  @border.gov.au)' 

@border.gov.au> 
Subject: FYI [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 12:45 PM
To:
Cc: Media Operations
Subject: Daily Mail [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article‐4901186/Border‐Force‐Roman‐Quaedvlieg‐s‐Twitter‐acct‐likes‐porn.html 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Media Operations 
Executive Division | Corporate Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
P: 02 6264 2244 | M:   
Email: media@border.gov.au 
 
 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:07 PM
To:  Media Operations
Cc: Shannon FRAZER
Subject: RE: Mediaportal Alert - Quaedvlieg and Pezzullo Alert [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

This is in hand.  

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From:   [mailto: border.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:05 PM 
To: Media Operations <media@border.gov.au>;   < border.gov.au> 
Cc: FRAZER Shannon <SHANNON.FRAZER@BORDER.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FW: Mediaportal Alert ‐ Quaedvlieg and Pezzullo Alert [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Can we get our response sorted quickly please in case this gets picked up. 
Ta 

Chief of Staff to the Commissioner 
Australian Border Force 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
P: +61 2  | M: +61   

e:  border.gov.au 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:34 PM
To: Media Operations
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Twitter post [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

 can you send to Cheryl-Anne Moy for review, cc me in. No 
further distribution at this stage. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
Sent from my Windows Phone 
________________________________ 
From: Media Operations<mailto:media@border.gov.au> 
Sent: 20/09/2017 1:29 PM 
To: mailto: border.gov.au> 
Cc: Media Operations<mailto:media@border.gov.au> 
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Twitter post [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
 
UNCLASSIFIED 
HI  
 
What are your thoughts on the lines below,  
 
 
·         The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked. 
 
·          
 
·         We will not be commenting further at this stage. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Media Operations 
Executive Division  I  Corporate Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone:  
Email: border.gov.au<mailto: border.gov.au> 
 
 
 
 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: Media Operations
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:51 PM
To:   
Cc: Media Operations; 
Subject: FOR INFO: ABFComm tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

HI   
 
Have received the enquiry below from news.com.au, and getting a response cleared now. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Media Operations 
Executive Division  I  Corporate Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone:   
Email:  border.gov.au 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:09 PM
To:
Cc: Media Operations; Social Media
Subject: RE: FYI: Tweets re 'liked' tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

 
 

 
Social Media Manager 
Executive Division | Corporate Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
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Phone: 02  | Mobile:  
Email: @border.gov.au 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:05 PM 
To:   < border.gov.au> 
Cc: Media Operations <media@border.gov.au>; Social Media <socialmedia@border.gov.au> 
Subject: FYI: Tweets re 'liked' tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

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

 

FOI Document #7

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)



1

From: Media Operations
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:25 PM
To:
Cc: Social Media; Media Operations
Subject: News.com.au has published [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

http://www.news.com.au/technology/online/social/australian‐border‐force‐commissioner‐twitter‐account‐liked‐porn‐
tweet/news‐story/dffc5855385eb9a69c107501adc9014e  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:40 PM 
To: Cheryl‐anne MOY <cheryl‐anne.moy@border.gov.au> 
Cc:   < border.gov.au>; Media Operations <media@border.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Daily Mail Twitter article [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Importance: High 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Cheryl‐Anne 
 
As requested, hoping you can please review/clear our statement below in response to the article by Daily Mail: 
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article‐4901186/Border‐Force‐Roman‐Quaedvlieg‐s‐Twitter‐acct‐likes‐porn.html 
 

 The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked. 

 The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:35 PM
To:
Cc: Media Operations
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: ABFComm tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi   
 
Enquiry below, they published: 
http://www.news.com.au/technology/online/social/australian‐border‐force‐commissioner‐twitter‐account‐liked‐porn‐
tweet/news‐story/dffc5855385eb9a69c107501adc9014e  
 
My proposed lines are below, Cheryl‐Ann has JUST CLEARED: 
 

 The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked. 
 The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage. 
  

 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Media Operations 
Executive Division  I  Corporate Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone:   
Email:  border.gov.au 

 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 

FOI Document #10

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47C



2

FOI Document #10

s22(1)(a)(ii)



1

From: Media Operations
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 3:03 PM
To: Cheryl-anne MOY
Cc: Media Operations
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: ABFComm tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Cheryl‐Ann 
 
We have received the enquiry below, please let me know if you are happy with our response   

 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 3:00 PM 
To:   < border.gov.au>;   < border.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: FOR NOTING: Border Force commissioner's tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

HI   
 

 will run past her now. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:41 PM 
To:   < border.gov.au>;   < border.gov.au>;   
< BORDER.GOV.AU> 
Cc: Media Operations <media@border.gov.au>;   < border.gov.au>;   

 < border.gov.au> 
Subject: FOR NOTING: Border Force commissioner's tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi   
 
We have received two enquiries about the Commissioners Tweet ‘Like’ (news.com.au enquiry attached), both have now 
published, however my response is below: 
 
Daily Mail – Daniel Piotrowski: 

 The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked. 
 The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage. 

 
News.com.au   

 The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked. 
 The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage. 
  

 
 
Please let me know if you would like me to respond to further enquiries with the same lines also. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 3:33 PM
To: Media Operations;   
Cc: Media Operations; 
Subject: RE: FOR NOTING: Border Force commissioner's tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi All, 
  

 
Please advise if the other two are ok to go. 
 
Cheers, 

 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From: Media Operations [mailto:media@border.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:41 PM 
To:  @border.gov.au>;  @border.gov.au>;   

@BORDER.GOV.AU> 
Cc: Media Operations <media@border.gov.au>;  @border.gov.au>;   

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:36 PM
To: Social Media
Cc: Media Operations
Subject: Twitter post [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Social 
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 4:10 PM
To:
Cc: Media Operations; Social Media
Subject: For info: Comm tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

https://twitter.com/drpiotrowski/status/910382220136685568  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 4:54 PM
To:
Cc: Media Operations
Subject: Commissioner Tweet 'like' [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi   
 
Enquiries today on the Commissioners tweet ‘like’ are: 
 

1. Daniel Piotrowski – Daily Mail 
2.  – news.com.au 
3.  – news.com.au 
4.  – Daily Tele 

 
Daily mail article: http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article‐4901186/Border‐Force‐Roman‐Quaedvlieg‐s‐Twitter‐acct‐
likes‐porn.html 
News.com.au article: http://www.news.com.au/technology/online/social/australian‐border‐force‐commissioner‐
twitter‐account‐liked‐porn‐tweet/news‐story/dffc5855385eb9a69c107501adc9014e  
 
 
Tweets: 
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
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